Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: June 1, 2017

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

Appointments that need to be made at this time are to the Albemarle Broadband Authority,
Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention and Visitors Bureau CACVB Management Board, Jefferson
Area Board for Aging Advisory Council, Pantops Community Advisory Committee, Piedmont
Virginia Community College Board, Places 29 (North) Community Advisory Committee, Places 29
(Rio) Community Advisory Committee, and Region Ten Community Services Board.

Listed below are the names of individuals who wish to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention and Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Management Board: Two
vacancies (Business Rep and Tourism Industry Rep)

Travis Wilburn
Cynthia Chiles *currently serving*
Andrea Saathoff *currently serving*

Albemarle Broadband Authority:

William Walsh
Landon McDowell

Jefferson Area Board of Aging Advisory Council: Two vacancies

M. Waltine Eubanks *currently serving*
Lynda White

Pantops Community Advisory Committee: Twelve vacancies

Rob Neil *currently serving*

Louis Lopez *currently serving*
Olivia Branch *currently serving*
Stephanie Lowenhaupt

George Emmitt *currently serving*
Calvin Morris

Jason Inofuentes *currently serving*



Piedmont Virginia Community College Board: One vacancy

A. Bruce Dotson *currently serving*

Places 29 (North) Community Advisory Committee:

Brian Ventura

Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee:

Tom Paoletti
Frank Rice

Region Ten Community Services Board: One vacancy

Connie Clark
Samantha Wood
Linda Hamilton
Michael Wagner
Nora Demleitner



